

Mobile Integrated Healthcare Advisory Committee

A subcommittee of the Indiana EMS Commission

MEMBERSHIP

Date: April 14, 2023 Time: 10:00 a.m. EST Location: MADE Facility

1610 Reeves Rd Plainfield, IN 46168

As well as via Microsoft Teams online

Members present: Dr. Eric Yazel, Director Kraig Kinney, Paul Miller, Steve Davison, Shane Hardwick, Andy VanZee, and Nate Mets.

Members present via teams (virtual): Dr. Jan Kornilow, Chad Owen, Lindsey Baywol (Proxy for Mary Reilly) and Jarrod Sights

Others Present: Stan Frank, Emily Castor, other staff members, and EMS Community members.

Absent Members: Keith Mason, Lindsey Weaver, and Laura Schwab-Reese

Roll Call

Director Kinney welcomed everyone, and Emily Castor called roll and quorum was determined.

Adoption of Minutes

Director Kinney asked if there were any corrections to the minutes from February 10, 2023.

A motion was made by **Steve Davison** to approve the minutes.

The motion was seconded by Andy VanZee.

The motion passed by acclamation. Minutes were adopted.

Reports

Director Kinney gave an update regarding the state of MIH. He states that there are some good conversations in the works that will be presented later in the meeting under New Business. Dr Yazel gave an update on the recent changes in legislation regarding Mobile Integrated Health. He encouraged programs to try and start relationships with their local health departments

Dr. Eric Yazel, State EMS Medical Director

Kraig Kinney, State EMS Director

Dr. Jan Kornilow, EMS Medical Director Representative

Chief Paul Miller, MIH-CP Program Director

Chief Steve Davison, Municipal MIH-CP Program

Chad Owen, Non-municipal MIH-CP Program

Laura Schwab-Reese, PhD College/University

Shane Hardwick, MIH-CP Provider

Mary Reilly, FSSA Representative

Keith Mason, Insurance Industry Representative

Dr. Lindsay Weaver, Indiana State Department of Health Representative

Andy VanZee, Indiana Hospital Association Representative

Nate Metz, Indiana Emergency Medical Services Association

Jarod Sights, Indiana Fire Chiefs Association

as they can be great resources for our MIH programs. He also mentioned a calculator for social determinant of

health, return on investments, things of that sort. This calculator will give you actual estimated cost savings for you community by addressing some of these determinants of health.

Program Overview

Carey Michels, FSSA presented on the Indiana Pregnancy Promise Program. Promise is an acronym for their tagline which is Promoting Recovery from Opioid use, Maternal Infant support and Engagement. They are a fully funded program by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services through the federal government. The pregnancy promise program is part of a five-year cooperative agreement with the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services and their mission is to address pregnancy and substance use. They work with women in the beginning of their pregnancy to get them linked to maternity care, behavioral care, and generalized healthcare. This will carry through the entire pregnancy and labor and delivery as well as through the postpartum period addressing the needs of the infant and parent(s).

Eden Bezy from the Office of Maternal and Child Health presented on the 2021 Infant Mortality Data overview. Eden explained the priorities of the department, being that they manage basically from birth to post menopause for women, they ensure children get their newborn screens and if that comes back positive for any conditions, they get referred for care regarding that condition. They support many home visiting programs in the state and have a Nurse Family Partnership. She then reviewed the 2021 Infant Mortality Data report, it measured by race, ethnicity, compared to Indiana as a whole. The goal is to determine what is causing the infant deaths in these areas and how these can be prevented in the future from the county level all the way to the state level. They also do and provide this research information to better understand what gaps need filled involving the care of these populations.

Old Business

No old business to review at this meeting.

New Business

Emily Castor reviewed the applications and the information that is being collected then reviewed the reason for the application process. Emily gave an overview of the pending applications: Carmel Fire Department, Clark County Health Department, Reid Hospital and Health Services INC and Wabash Township Volunteer Fire Department.

A motion was made by Steve Davison to recommend approval all five Mobile Integrated Health programs to the EMS Commission. The motion was seconded by Shane Hardwick. Roll call vote taken: The motion passed. All application was approved.

Dr. Yazel: <u>Yes</u> (abstain from Clark Co. Health Dept.) Director Kinney: <u>Yes</u>
Paul Miller: <u>Yes</u> Dr. Jan Kornilow: <u>Yes</u> Steve Davison: <u>Yes</u> Shane Hardwick: <u>Yes</u>
Andy VanZee: <u>Yes</u> Nate Metz: <u>Yes</u> Jarrod Sights: <u>Yes</u>

We also reviewed the possible endorsement of NAMIHP Week but due to general consensus in the room was to possibly add an MIH day to EMS week. There was no motion at that time.

Director Kinney discussed creating a virtual MIH meeting once a quarter in the late afternoon/early evening to discuss more in depth about various topics, allow program representatives to have a lengthier conversation regarding additional topics and allowing the MIH meetings to proceed more of the business rather than individual presentations.

Director Kinney also discussed the idea of subcommittees for Mobile Integrated Health. After discussion it was recommended that the committees be as follows: Sustainability (Grants, Funding, etc), Education & Credentialing, and Provider/ Organization Credentialling.

A motion was made by Paul Miller to authorize Director Kinney to from MIH subcommittees that report back to the full Committee. The motion was seconded by Steve Davison. Roll call vote taken:

The motion passed. All application was approved.

Dr. Yazel: Yes Director Kinney: Yes Paul Miller: Yes Dr. Jan Kornilow: Yes Steve Davison: Yes Shane Hardwick: Yes Andy VanZee: Yes Nate Metz: Yes Jarrod Sights: Yes

Next Mobile Integrated Health Committee meeting will be **June 9th**, **2023**, at 10am. Location will be at MADE.

Director Kinney adjourned the meeting by consensus at 12:00 pm.